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From:  < @uhc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:04 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Ocean County Internal Medicine

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:56 PM 
To: ' ' 
Subject: RE: Ocean County Internal Medicine 

HI  , 

No there wasn’t a policy change for UHCCP but there was one for Oxford.  I have attached the link below.  However, my 
e‐mail was intended to provide additional information and reiterating what we discussed as there are so many scenarios 
that may apply to this policy.   I conferred internally with my Director   and he mentioned the scenario that I 
described below.  I want to provide as much support as possible in helping you administer the coding correctly.  That is 
our interpretation of the policy.  There is an expectation that the After Hours Policy is being applied after the office is 
closed for its routine business; meaning services are being provided “after normal business hours” and it’s not an 
extension of normal business hours.  These services are being rendered to members that have acute/urgent conditions, 
that would have otherwise been treated in an emergency room.  I hope this is helpful. 

Please the update to the Commercial Policy For Oxford.   https://www.uhcprovider.com/en/search‐
results.html?q=99050 which is effective 4‐1‐18.   

Thank you 
  

From:  [mailto: @ocimed.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:07 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Ocean County Internal Medicine 

Hi , 

We already instructed our staff on Thursday with the information you provided as stated in the policy manual as 
well, that the 99050 code should only be used for patients seen after regular posted hours. Of course we 
understand and practice your first scenario that we cannot use the code for scheduled routine visits that run over 
our regular, posted hours. 

Can you please tell me where it says in the UHC manual what you are stating regarding that the office must 
close etc.? I don't see this in the policy you sent me. We understand you are implying that there is a change in 
the manual as of 3/19/18. We do not see your new posted policy. We still see the same policy you sent us 
without changes.  

Thank you, 
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On Mon, Mar 19, 2018 at 1:16 PM,  < @uhc.com> wrote: 

Hi  , 

I wanted to reiterate some scenarios that you may see in your office due to scheduling.  In cases where you have visits 
that maybe scheduled for the day that runs over through  evening hours(technically after the posted office hours), the 
visits would not be considered eligible for afterhours; as they were scheduled visits for your patients that ran 
over.  Also, if the practice does not close, if you continue seeing patients throughout your normal business day and after 
hours that would not be considered eligible as you never closed your practice, and just continued seeing patients.  If you 
need further clarification we can discuss further if you like; but the After Hours scenario loans itself to meaning after the 
practice is technically closed and the  provider returns back to the office to see an unscheduled patient in an 
acute/urgent visit.  That is my interpretation.  I just wanted to make sure we are on the same page. 

If you have any further questions; please give me a call and we can discuss further. 

Have a wonderful day 

Sign up for our News Bulletin: 

https://www.uhcprovider.com/en/resource‐library/news.html 

 

From:  [mailto: @ocimed.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:45 PM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Ocean County Internal Medicine 

Hi , 

Thank you so much for providing clarification. We look forward to working together. 

Thank you, 
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On Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 3:31 PM,  < @uhc.com> wrote: 

Hi  , 

It was a please speaking with you and   today.  I look forward to our continued partnership.  As discussed today 
procedure code 99050 is an afterhours code created to allow physicians to treat members with urgent care needs 
outside of their normal business hours.  We do have a policy that outlines the anticipated use of the code which I have 
attached.  As discussed today the CPT code 99050  should only be used outside of established normal business hours 
that the practice has communicated; when treating a patients urgent illness or condition.   I hope the information is 
helpful. 

After hours or weekend care is reimbursable, within limitations, when an individual physician or other health care professional is 
required to provide services outside of regular posted office hours to treat a patient's urgent illness or condition.  

UnitedHealthcare Community Plan, however, will provide additional compensation to physicians for seeing patients in situations that 
would otherwise require more costly urgent care or emergency room settings by reimbursing CPT code 99050 in addition to 
basic services.  

99050: 

Services provided in the office at times other than regularly scheduled office hours, or days when the office is normally closed 
(eg, holidays, Saturday or Sunday), in addition to basic service 

Thank you 

 

From:  [mailto: @ocimed.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:16 PM 
To:  
Subject: Ocean County Internal Medicine 

Hi , 
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It was a pleasure speaking to you earlier today. We appreciate your time. As we discussed, can you please send 
us your interpretation of how we are meant to use the 99050 code? We have a meeting and we would like to 
address this with our staff. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Thank you, 

--  

, MHA

Ocean County Internal Medicine Associates

1352 River Avenue

Lakewood, NJ

732-370-3383

This electronic message from OCIMA is intended for the use only of the named recipient(s), and may contain 
information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received 
this message in error or are not the named recipient, please notify the sender of the message immediately at the 
e-mail address above and delete and destroy all copies of this message.

This e-mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or 
proprietary information, and may be used only by the person or entity 
to which it is addressed. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended 
recipient or his or her authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and delete this e-mail immediately. 

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
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Picture of OCIMA’s entrance door taken by OSC on August 25, 2016



Number of 
99050 Claims 

Paid

Total Amount 
Paid for 

99050 Claims

Number of 
E&M Claims 

Paid

Total Amount 
Paid for E&M 

Claims

Number of 
Other Claims 

Paid

Total Amount 
Paid for Other 

Claims

Number of All 
Claims Paid

Total Amount 
Paid for All 

Claims*

Sunday 3,812 $90,783 4,164 $197,754 6,954 $102,686 14,930 $391,224
Monday 1,662 $39,476 8,738 $439,306 10,374 $230,461 20,774 $709,244
Tuesday 1,518 $36,381 8,332 $409,325 10,860 $239,491 20,710 $685,196

Wednesday 1,298 $30,747 7,397 $374,396 9,749 $223,324 18,444 $628,467
Thursday 983 $22,936 6,537 $332,258 10,494 $221,365 18,014 $576,558

Friday 84 $2,090 6,346 $310,829 8,081 $152,811 14,511 $465,730
Saturday 409 $9,828 451 $21,300 4,484 $58,384 5,344 $89,511
Total 9,766 $232,241 41,965 $2,085,168 60,996 $1,228,522 112,727 $3,545,930

Medicaid Paid Claims by Days of the Week
*Difference due to rounding
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